Leadership at Latymer

1863  Committee Chaired by Dr John Hall Gladstone
(a founding member of the YMCA)

1883 — 1931 Charles Smallman, Superintendent
1931 — War Years Mr Corderoy, Superintendent
War Years- 1945 David Shackleton, Superintendent,

1945-1968 Frederick Liddle, Superintendent

1969-1969 Mr Fawkes, Superintendent

1969-1970 Mr Smeeton, Superintendent

Latymer Christian Fellowship Trust

1970 - 1975 Mr Hayward , Superintendent

. . (formerly The Latymer Road Mission)
1975-1977 Robin Forrester, Superintendent

1978-1984 David Christmas, Superintendent 150 years IOVI nga nd SErving the commu nlty
1985 — 1991 Geoff Shattock — Minister
1863 — 2013
1991-1993 Interim team leadership
1993-2000 Phil Harper, Church Leader
2000-2003 Interim team leadership

2003- Present Jackie Blanchflower, Church Leader

Great is Your Faithfulness



The First Mission Hall 1863-1913

When the Latymer Road Mission began in 1863 the area was very different to that
of today. In the early 19%" century a group of pig-keepers had settled there and they
were later joined by Irish brick makers who specialized in the manufacture of tiles
and drainpipes. Later the area around Latimer Road became known as “Soapsuds
Island" as women became involved in laundry work. The construction of the
Hammersmith and City Railway line between 1850 and 1860 led to three hundred
labourers settling in the area. Latimer Road had been built by then and the
surrounding streets were taking shape. Latimer Road was named after Edward
Latymer, who on his death in 1621 left in his will lands for the benefit of the “poore
of the towne of Hammersmith and for the education of 8 poore boys.” At this time
Latimer Road was part of Hammersmith rather than Kensington & Chelsea.

The roads in the area were appalling and on the morning of January 23 1860, the
body of a poor woman named Frances Dowling was found lying in the middle of
Latimer Road. ‘In returning to her home about 11 o’clock at night she had missed
the crossing-place, stumbled into one of the miry pits.” Cries for help had been
heard, but drunken brawls were so frequent that no one troubled to get out of bed
to investigate the cause. This incident under the title of “Death in a London bog”
was used as an appeal for a Mission Hall.

In 1861 Mr S R Brown was allocated by the London City Mission “to visit the new
poor houses north of the Potteries.” At that time no church, chapel or school
existed in the district so in 1862 open-air services and house-to-house visitation
were organised by Mr Brown, and Mary Bayly organised a Mothers’ Meeting in the

laundry drying room in Latimer Road.

It soon became clear that a permanent
facility was essential if the work was to
be established and a piece of rough
swamp-land was leased from Mr
Whitchurch and the Latymer Road
Mission was then built to serveasa

throughout the last 150 years, the motivation for these actions has continued to be
God’s love for the people of the Latimer Road area.

Many people have come into relationship with God, their loving heavenly Father
through their contact with Latymer. One of the first recorded encounters of a local
person with God is that of Cornelius Smith, the father of ‘Gipsy Smith’, a famous
evangelist. Gipsy Smith tells how his father, “burdened with sin asked God for
guidance to some place where he could learn the way of salvation (forgiveness and
relationship with God). A road mender, not known to him, told him of a meeting to
be held that same night at Latymer Road Mission. And not content in telling him,
called for him at his caravan and took him and his brother Bartholomew to the
Mission.” That night Cornelius met with God in a powerful way which not only
transformed his life but also that of his wider family. Throughout the years, God
has met with people from each generation in the Latimer Road area. He is still
changing lives and bringing peace and purpose to people today.

Each generation of Christians carrying forward the work at Latymer has faced their
own challenges but God has proved his faithfulness and we give thanks to him for
his provision, love and care throughout these 150 years. We trust God to lead us
forward as we seek to love and serve the people of the Latimer Road area for the
next 25, 50, 75, 100 years.

‘...we will tell the next generation
the praiseworthy deeds of the Lord,
his power, and the wonders he has done.’

References:
‘Notting Hill in Bygone Days’ by Florence Gladstone, 1924
‘The Story of Notting Dale: From Potteries and Piggeries to Present Times’
by Shaaron Whetlor and Liz Bartlett, 1998
‘Latymer Road Mission Centenary 1863-1963’ Booklet, 1963



Industrial Society, the project went on to become Latymer Training, a very
successful training organisation. It was led for much of its life by Elisabeth Tootill
and her team of staff and volunteers.  Latymer Training received recognition for

0 the high quality of the training

offered and it served the
community well until it closed in
2001.

In 1990, the Latymer Christian
Centre started to provide office
and meeting space for ethnic
minority churches and
relationships with some of
. s these first churches have
endured ever since. Spanish, Portuguese, Lingala, French and Italian speaking
churches have all been amongst those welcomed to the Centre over the last 20
years.

In 1996, the Latymer Christian Fellowship Trust was established as a separate
charity to oversee the life of the church and the activities of the Latymer Christian
Centre. The last decade has seen increasing engagement with our immediate
neighbours. A wide range of activities are currently run and partnerships have been
developed to maximise the benefits for our local community, particularly those
living on the Lancaster West and Silchester Estates. These are overseen by Mary
White the Centre Manager and Community Development Worker. Currently, over
70 local people use the Centre each week. Young people are once again becoming
an important focus for the work of Latymer following a partnership with the Eden
Network to establish Eden Notting Barns in 2011. The Eden team is led by Jamie
Sewell.

Love — Serve

Latymer Road Mission was birthed out of the concern some Christian people had
for the welfare of the people of the Latimer Road area. They wanted to reach out
and share the good news of God’s love and did this through meeting physical,
educational, social and spiritual needs. Whilst many good works have been done

Ragged School and Sunday School, a meeting place for the mothers and a hall
where religious services and social gatherings could take place. The Latymer Road
Mission was opened on 23™ February 1863. Dr Gladstone of Pembridge Square was
chairman of the governing committee. (His daughter, Margaret Gladstone was a
Sunday School teacher at the Mission. She later married Ramsay Macdonald, the
first Labour Prime Minister).

The Mission Hall, with one small classroom attached, stood in the midst of ‘primeval
swamp, blossoming in broken bottles, pots and pans’, the only means of
approaching being a narrow track bordered by white posts, a necessary precaution
on winter evenings. Two pathways were made by the mission helpers. One started
at Lancaster Tavern, at the junction of Lancaster and Walmer Roads, and the other
from Mr Brown’s house in Silchester Road at the corner of Lockton Street. It is
believed that the strange bend at the northern end of Blechynden Street was due to
the course of these pathways.

In 1866 the school had to be
enlarged by the addition of
classrooms for temperance

(alcohol abstention) work, for a
night school and other forms of
social  service. With  the
introduction of compulsory
education in 1870 the need for
Ragged Schools ceased, but the

School Board continued to hire rooms at the Mission until the new school was built
in Latimer Road in 1880. During this period the other activities continued in the
evenings and on Sundays. With the departure of the school ‘The Boys Evening
Institute’ was started.

In 1880 the Latymer Infant Day Nursery (créche) began as one of, if not, the first
nurseries in London. It provided a much needed service for the laundry workers
who often had to put their babies out to be “minded in unsatisfactory conditions”.
The créche was open from 7.30am to 9pm.



In 1883 the building was further expanded and Charles Smallman became the first
Superintendent, a role he fulfilled for over fifty years. Activities and facilities
developed to include a gymnasium, a ‘Farthing Bank’, practical classes and what
was called the Cocoa Concert, an entertainment on Saturday evenings for which the
audience was charged one penny which paid for the cake and cocoa.

Later initiatives and activities included a night school for girls, a girls club, two small
convalescent homes for children, a Thrift Society, Women’s Sickness Benefit Club, a
Wood-Chopping Yard, and a Soup Kitchen in winter which provided meals for
school-children and others. There were also free suppers, Christmas treats,
summer outings and jumble sales.

At the turn of the century a number of organisations such as the Cripples’ Parlour,
Boot-mending class, Girls’ Guild, Boys’ Club, and
Christian Endeavour Society were added.

In 1904, the Mission building was handed over to
the Shaftesbury Society (now Livability) and the
Mission itself became a branch of the Shaftesbury
Society. The Society provided financial grants,
assistance and guidance to the Mission and has
continued to do so for over 100 years. We echo our
predecessors in saying “how much the Mission owes
... [to the Shaftesbury Society/Livability] can never
be fully told.”

The Second Mission Hall 1913-1967

In 1913 a new mission hall was built because the original one had been condemned
as unsafe and the work of the Mission continued to thrive. In the early 1930’s the
146" London Company of the Boys’ Brigade was founded and flourished at Latymer
for the next 50 years until it moved to St Helen’s Church in the late 1980’s.

During the war years, the
chapel in the Mission was
strengthened and used as a
nursery during the day, for
activities run by the Mission in

the evening and as an air-raid |~
shelter during the night for {
local residents. Management
of the nursery passed to the
local borough and later to the
London County Council.

At the time of the Mission’s centenary in 1963, groups running at the Mission
included the ‘Old Age Pensioners’ Club’ and Sunday School both of which had over
100 members. There were also the Women’s Meeting, Boys Brigade and Girls’
Clubs, as well as a club for those with physical disabilities. The campaign against the
‘evil of intemperance’ was also continuing through the work of the British Women’s
Total Abstinence Union.

The Current Building 1967 to the Present

The 1960’s was a time of huge change in North Kensington with the building of the
Westway (the elevated section of the A40) and the Western Spur linking it to
Shepherd’s Bush. In 1963, the future of the Mission was very uncertain since its
building lay right in the path of the Western Spur. However, under the leadership
of the then Superintendent, Frederick Liddle, the current premises in Bramley Road
were built and opened in 1967. The new building was in the Borough of Kensington
and the work renamed ‘The Latymer Mission’.

Following the move to the new premises the Boys’ Brigade continued to thrive and
was the main focus of the work at the Mission for the next 20 years. In the mid-
1980’s, under the leadership of Geoff Shattock the Mission was renamed ‘The
Latymer Christian Centre’ and once again the work evolved by responding to the
needs of the local community. In 1987, a training project was established to help
local people into work. Initially funded by the government and supported by the



